
y, , îvir. C.D. Fogerty, who is Assistant in our 
Poultry Department, has resigned his position and desires

considorations made it necessary for him to ask to he 
released at that time. I delayed action until I could take 
uhe matter up with him and Professor Maw and until some infor- 

a ?uceefsor mi§ht he available. We have no one 
î* ,1?iïn+ViieW4.?t present ^ Professor Maw has decided 
o® Y*11 taJce , îke necessary time to canvass the situation 
a }®w *° &etting the beat man he can for the money we 

PnIÎ-»+7i 1 b1®* Meanwhile, I decided to recommend that Mr. 
^.og^ruj, a resignation be accepted and I have intimated to 
him that such action will he taken.

Dear Dr. Martin:-

Yours faithfully,

Dr. C.F. Martin, 
Acting Principal, 
McGill University, 
Montreal, Que.

December 15th, 1928.
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